
Jennifer Christy 

From: 
Sent: 

Tim Ca rroll <townadmin istrator@chil ma rkma.gov > 

Monday, September 11, 2023 4:41 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Susan Catling; Class ifi ed Ads (classifieds @mvgazette.com) 
Assistant Exec Sec; Jennifer Ch ris ty 

Subject: Chi lma rk RE: Early deadline this week 

CHILMARK 

The Housing Committee will be holding a public hearing on their proposal to "increase the room occupancy excise tax 

fro m 4% to 6% and request $200,000 be allocated to the Molly Flender Affordable Housing Trust each year" at the Select 

Board meeting on Tuesday September 26, 2023 at 5pm in the Town Hall. Questions to 

akisselgof@chilmarkma .gov Documents on file at the Town Hall. 

Susan 

Please run Sept 15 & 22 

Jen 

Ple ase post in news and announcements. 

Tim Carroll 
Town Administrator 

Town of Chilmark 
508-645-2101 0 508-627-0034 M 508 - 645 - 2110 F 
Pursuant to the Open Meeting Law, please refrain from REPLY ALL if it might be construed as deliberation between a quorum of any public body. 

From: Susan Catl ing <scatling@vineyardgazette.com> 

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 1:59 PM 

To: Kara Shemeth <kshemeth@chilmarkma.gov>; Lisa Morrison <lmorrison@edgartown-ma.us>; Lucy Morrison 

<lcmorrison31@gmail.com>; Laura Barbera <lbarbera@tisburyma .gov>; Alison Kisselgof <akisselgof@chilmarkma .gov>; 

adminassistant@aquinnah-ma.gov; Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma .gov>; BOS Ad min 

<bosad m in@oakbluffsma.gov>; conservation@oa kbl uffsma .gov 

Subject: Early deadline this week 

Hi - I will need ads by the end of the day Tuesday. Thanks . 

Susan Catling 
Classifieds Sales Manager 
Vineyard Gazette 
(508) 627-4311 
PO Box 66 
Edgartown , MA 02539 
classifieds@vineyardgazette.com 
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